

Organizations

We track three types of organizations in the Portal:

- [Governmental Agencies](#)
- [NGOs](#)
- [Academic Entities](#)

These organizations create policies and procedures to promote green energy, produce related research and produce a new generation of Montenegrin engineers and leaders, who will design and implement green energy policies and projects.

Please [click here](#) to contact the Green Portal Web Manager to add your organization to this list or to edit the description of your organization.

Academic Entities

Links to Montenegrin Academy of Sciences and Arts and universities working in the field of green energy are presented below:

List of Academic Entities

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|-----------------------------------|---|------------------------------|
| Faculty for Civil Engineering | http://www.gf.ucg.ac.me//index.php | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Faculty of Architecture | http://www.arhitektura.ucg.ac.me/en | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Faculty of Mechanical Engineering | http://www.mf.ucg.ac.me//eng/index.php | Podgorica, Montenegro |

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|--|---|-----------------------|
| Montenegrin Academy of Sciences and Arts | http://www.canu.org.me/index.php/en/ | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Export | | |

Governmental Agencies

The government of Montenegro is the executive branch of state authority in Montenegro. It is headed by the prime minister. It comprises the prime minister, the deputy prime ministers as well as ministers. The current members of the cabinet were elected on 4 December 2012 by the majority vote in the Parliament of Montenegro.

Links to key Ministries and agencies working in the field of green energy are presented below:

List of Governmental Agencies

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|---|---|-----------------------|
| Directorate for development of small and medium sized enterprises | http://nasme.me/en/ | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Environmental protection agency | http://www.epa.org.me/ | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Government of Montenegro | http://www.gov.me/en/homepage | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Investment and Development Fund of Montenegro | http://www.irfcg.me/en/ | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Ministry of Economy | http://www.mek.gov.me/en/ministry | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Ministry of Finance | http://www.mif.gov.me/en/ministry | Podgorica, Montenegro |

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|---|---|-----------------------|
| Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism | http://www.mrt.gov.me/en/ministry | Podgorica, Montenegro |

[Export](#)

Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs)

The term NGO originated from the United Nations (UN), and is normally used to refer to organizations that are not part of the government and are not conventional for-profit business. In the cases in which NGOs are funded totally or partially by governments, the NGO maintains its non-governmental status by excluding government representatives from membership in the organization. There are also numerous classifications of NGOs. The typology the World Bank uses divides them into "Operational" and "Advocacy" NGOs.

Operational NGOs seek to achieve small scale change directly through projects. They mobilize financial resources, materials, and volunteers to create localized programs in the field of energy efficiency and renewable energy. The defining activity of operational NGOs is implementing projects.

Advocacy NGOs seek to achieve large scale change promoted indirectly through influence of the political system. As opposed to operational NGOs that develop projects, these organizations typically try to raise awareness, acceptance, and knowledge by lobbying, presswork and activist events.

Below are the links to NGOs actively working in Bulgaria in the field of green energy:

List of NGOs

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|--|--|-----------------------|
| Chamber of Commerce | www.privrednakomora.me/ | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Expeditio | www.expeditio.org | Kotor, Montenegro |
| Green Home | www.greenhome.co.me | Podgorica, Montenegro |
| Montenegrin Center for Energy Efficiency | www.ccee.me | Podgorica, Montenegro |

| Organization Name | Website Address | Organization Location |
|-------------------|--|-----------------------|
| Montenergy | www.montenergy.me | Podgorica, Montenegro |

Export

Source URL: <http://montenegro.green-energy-portals.com/cms/en/content/organizations>